From:  Galvin, Michael J.

Sent: 7/20/2010 4:44:50 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: IFRS Backgound

Thanks.

Mike

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
[mailto:J8HS@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 4:37
PM

To: Galvin, Michael J.

Subject: FW: IFRS

Backgound

From: Smith, Bruce T

Sent: Friday,

January 15, 2010 1:37 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
Subject: IFRS Backgound

John:

These e-mails are invitations to a

series of web-casts on IFRS that KPMG hosted in association with AGA and
EEl. You can access the powerpoint presentation and the archived

audio.

Bruce
3-2616

<<KPMG IFRS Institute Webcast on
September 24, 2009: IFRS - Synergies with Finance Transformation>>

SB GT&S 0436976


mailto:J8HS@pge.com

<<KPMG IFRS Institute

Webcast: Consolidation, Derecognition and Off Balance Sheet Activities>>

<<KPMG IFRS and Tax

Governance Institute Webcast: U.S. Tax Implications of Adopting IFRS: Part I,

Accounting for Income Taxes>> <<KPMG IFRS Institute and TGl Webcast: U.S. Tax Implications of
Adopting IFRS>> <<KPMG

IFRS Institute Webcast: Live Interview with IASB Chairman, Sir David

Tweedie>> <<KPMG IFRS

Institute Webcast: IT Implications of Conversion to IFRS>> <<KPMG IFRS Institute Comment Period
Webcast>> <<Reminder:

You're Invited | KPMG IFRS Webcast Series for Natural Gas and Electric

Utilities>>

SB GT&S 0436977



